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A BRIEF HISTORY OF WHIGHAM METHODIST CHURCH By Judge Te. Jo Mills

There were just a few people in Whigham when the town was first surveyed
out in blocks and the streets were named in 1863, The late W. W. and John
Harrell deeded the old Atlantic and Gulf Railroad Co. 10 acres, of land to es=
tablish a depot at Whigham and they also deeded the Methodist Church a lot on
the north side of Broad Street, its present location. D. W. Guilford, with his
tecams, furnished all of the lumber and it to the present location without any
cost to aﬁyone. About 1869, a school building had been built at the corner of
First parallel Street and McGriff Street and there, different ministers had
appointments. In that same year, 1869, there came along a Methodist Circuit
who held a protracted meeting.s Dave Cooper and his wife; Tom Brown and his
wife; and Penelope Mills, joineds Mrs. D.%. Guilford also joined at that time,
but for some cause, was never received into the church, although she lived and
died, I believe, a consecrated woman.

The school building did not long serve as a meeting place because it was
not a very stable structure and we had a very severe storm that blew it down.
1t was then, that the Harrells deeded a lot on Broad Street for the Methodist
Church.

Mr. Guilford, who furnished the lumber for the new church, had a very act=-
ive and extensive part in building it. The deed called for a two-story building,
and the top story was to be used by the Masons. The Masons never used it, but
it was used by the Graingers, and organization of farmers, until they disbanded.

In 1875, William A. Chester, moved to Whigham and under his leadership, a
new Methodist Church was erected. He bought the very best available material
for this new building; the main part of which still stands. In the last lew ye
tears, the church building has been re-roofed and sealed with sheetrock. The

belifry or steeple was torn away and the old church bell, which had reminded
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local resident of church services for many years, was given to the Negro Metho=
dist Church. About this time, Brother Crumpler, who lived in Bainbridge, held

a meeting in the church and about 60 people joined. They were mostly young :
people. At that time, Bainbridge and Whigham made up a circuit. The old church
bell given to the negroes, is still in service there.

Mre Chester's services in buying only the best materials that could be
bought, has paid nice dividends down through the years, and will continue to so,
because, although new roofs have been needed several times, and the interior of
the church has been improved from time to time, the main part of the building
is just about as sound as it was when it was erected.

In this connection, iL is interesting Lo mention that the firsl sermon ever
preached in Vhigham was by Reverend Joshua Martin, a noted Southwest Georgia
Baptist Minister. He used a sawmill shed on the north side of Broad Street.

The sawmill about where Willie Crew now lives. Brother Martin later built the
““higham Baptist Church, the main part of which is contained in the building, is
now used. Of course, it has been added to and improved many times, but is now
such that it would do credit to a place larger than Whigham. Vhen Brother
Martin came here, he was appointed Agent for the railroad, which position he
held for a number of years. He asked for permission from the railroad company
to build the Baptist Church on one corner of the lot that had been deeded to the
railroad company by the Harrells, and such was granted. That is why the Church
was built where it is now. Brother Martin, with what help he could get, built
the Baptist Church, while serving as the railroad agent. Incidentally, the rail=-
road company got into financial difficulties at a later time and he served as
agent for it, for six months without pay. The railroad was fast extended west-
ward from Savannah to BBinbridge, which was the western terminus for a long time;
the extension to Montgomery being built years later. This railroad is now the

Atlantic Coastlines.




ALTHOUGH REMODELED AND MODIFIED over the years the main part of the present Whigham
United MethOdJSt Church is the original building constructed on the site in 1876. (Photo by Hugh Gandy) |
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Ray Cox, a layman on
the staff of the South Georgia
Methodist Conference Council
Ministries, will speak at
the Tired Creek UMChurch
0 a.m.) and the Cairo First
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sentative. He is also past
president of the Brunswick,
Georgia, unit of Toastmasters
International. He has served
his local church as Chairman
of the Council on Ministries
and Administrative Board for
two terms in each office.

He and his wife, Carol
Owens Cox, live in the
“Golden Isles of Georgia." His
office is at the Methodist
Center on St. Simon’s Island,
Epworth-by-the-Sea.
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